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Hollywood Entertainment District Property Owners Association J - d =
1680 N. Vine Strect, Suile 216 "n%'
Hollywood, CA 90028 : opd (T
Attn:  Kemry Morrison, Executive Director and ' gﬁf
John Tronson, Chairperson, Security Committee M
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: f\
¥

* Tudzin & Weiss, LLP has been retained by Nastec Intemnational, Inc. relating to a Request for
Proposal issued by the Hollywood Entertainment District Property Owners' Association

("LLEDPOA") dated September 12, 2003,

Nastec Interntional, Inc. submitted a proposal in response to the aforementioned RFP. Despite
boing the lowest qualified bidder under the RFP, Nastee has beenh advised by the HEDPOA

Security Committee thai the Security Committee plans to recommend that Burke Secusityfor

awatd of the contract ¢antemplated by the subject RFP,

A5 you are well awate, the funds which will be utilized to pay the contractor under a contract
awarded pursuant to the subject RFP are assessments of properties located in the Hollywood
Entettainment District Business Improvement District. These funds are collected by the City of
Los Angeles and the City of Los Angeles retains ultimatc authority over the utilization of those
funds. The HEDPOA is given power, by resclution of the City Council, to utilize those funds,
in part, to contract for secunty services for the Business Improvement District.

Our preliminary analysis of the current situation leads us to believe that should the HEDPOA
ultimately award a contract for securily services as contemplated by the subject RFP, the

HEDPOA will have failed to adhere to requirements imposed upon it under State law and local
ordinances including but not limited to Division 10 of the City of Los Angeles Administrative

Code. Notwithstanding protestations to the contrary, the HEDPOA is a governmental body.

See, Epstein v. Hollywood Entertainment Dhstrict 1T Business Improvement Digtrict (2001)87

Cal. App. 4" 862, 869-877. Accordingly, the HEDPOA and the City of Los Angeles must
vomply with public contracting requirements.

In sum, we have been advised that Nastec's bid was the lowest qualified bidder under the RFP.
We have also been advised that there cxists special interests on the Board of Divectars of the
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HEDPOA which are aligned with the current security services contractor., Accordingly, there
seems {o be resistance on the part of certain Roard members to replace the current security
services coniraclor notwithstanding the lower cost and innovative approaches proposed by
Nastec.

The Jower bid by Nastec was designed purposelully to provide security services later into the
night and to provide for reserves in the event of catastrophic and unanticipated occurrences
which could provide over-runs in the HEDPOA budget. Nastec's proposal considered the
security needs of tourists and the Hollywood Entertainment District Busincss Improvement
District's owners and tenants in providing for security services later into the night than is
provided by the District's current security services coniractor, Nastec has already provided
security services for seven monthe on Hollywood Boulevard and has become familiar with the
owners and tenants and their unique security needs. The Nastec proposal was prepared with ity
experience and knowledge gleaned from working daity on the Boulevard with the constituents
of the Business Tmprovement District, HEDPOA's evaluation, that the number one concern of
the owners and tenants is security, ay was communicated to Nastec, is comreet, Security is a
prime concern of owners and tenants in dealing with the decrease in tourism and vacancy rates
experienced in the District. '

Based upon owr information and analysis, it 1s teadily apparent that the HEDPQA plans to slep
outside of the criteria set forth in the REP in awarding the proposed contract, Consequently, if it

is not clearly demonstrated that the contract for secunty services as outlined in the RFPjsnot oo

awarded to the lowest qualified bidder, in accordarce with the evaluation criteria as sct forth in
the RFP, Nastee will pursuc all remedies it may have in protestng the contract award.

We trust that the Board will favorably discharge its fiduciary duties to the Hollywood

. Enlertainment District Business Improvement District by awarding a contract to the gualificd
bidder who preschited the lowest overall cosl and innovative approaches toward security. in the
Hollywood Entertainment District in accordance with the Board's duties to comply with State

law and local ordinances.

Very truly yours,

WL i A

Michael A, Tudzin
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